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Williams Shaun

From: Peter Baker 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Williams Shaun
Subject: Fwd: Star Manuals

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Deb Walker <  
Date: Fri, May 15, 2015 at 11:29 AM 
Subject: RE: Star Manuals 
To: Peter Baker  
 

Peter, 

  

No we don’t.  In fact, Medallion does not retain any customer manuals. 

  

Safe Landings. . . 

  

Deb 

Medallion Foundation 

 Direct 

  

From: Peter Baker [mailto:   
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 10:15 AM 
To: Deb Walker 
Subject: Star Manuals 

  

Hi again, Deb- 

  

Does Medallion have electronic or hard copies of our Star manuals?  If so, may I have them?  I have 
a collection of materials, but I'm finding it difficult to find what is current and what is not. 
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Thanks, 

-Peter 
 

 
--  

Peter Baker, Director of Safety & Security 

SeaPort Airlines/Wings of Alaska 

7505 NE Airport Way 

Portland, OR  97218 

 Office 

 Mobile 

 
 
 
 
--  
Peter Baker, Director of Safety & Security 
SeaPort Airlines 
7505 NE Airport Way 
Portland, OR  97218 

 Office 
 Mobile 




